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Section 22
From: Section 22
Sent: Sefcii[)irgzazw. 13 September 2013 12:53 PM
I\’z: Section 22
Subject: RE: All Staff Address [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

“ It does — we have blocked out the rest of the afternoon for the All Staff Address.

Section 22

Section 22

Section 22

Phone: 02 6263 :Section Fax: 02 6263 secton | Mobile: Section 22
Section 22 2 o
E-mail: " @treasury.gov.au

| Department of the Treasury

Section 22

s
Sent: Friday, 13 September 2013 12:50 PM

To: Section 22
.
Cc: ‘Section 22

Subject: RE: All Staff Address [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section

Thanks 52" good idea. | might send 2 an email and make a few assumptions {assuming they’re sworn in and
finished with photo opps/mingling etc), that a 2:30/3pm start would be best. Does that work with the Secretary’s
diary??

Thanks

Section 22

Section 22

General Manager
Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: {02) 6263 S

mob”e:Section 22

fax: (02) 6263 Section 22

emaijl; Section22 @ireasury.gov.au

web: www. treasury.gov.au

Fr.t.)m :.éeétion 22

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2013 12:48 PM

To: Section 22

Cc:

Subject: RE: All Staff Address [ SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Secti . . . . Section 22 .
Thanks2s ‘We will be liable for the full amount of the venue hire but willask — to confirm on refreshments.

‘Section 22

opportunity to suggest a time after 2.30pm, that would be good.

Section

Regards, 5,



Section 22

Section 22

Phone: 02 6263 55" '| Fax: 02 6263 Se¢ion | Mohile: Secton 22
E-mai|;Section 22 {@ireasury.sov.au

| Department of the Treasury

Section 22

From:
'Sentsic!;rnigzav, 13 September 2013 12:32 PM

To:

Cc:-

Subject: RE: Al Staff Address [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Section 22

H] Secti /

An 29

Section

Great bargaining, well done!! © Have spoken to 5 and he is happy to proceed assuming they're sworn in in time
— given we have no steer yet on when that is likely to be, | guess we're in a bit of limbo. What's their cancellation
policy like if we had to skip it?

Thanks

Section 22

Section 22

. General Manager
Ministerial and Communications Division

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 Secton

mob]le: Section 22

fax: (02) 6263 S

email; Secton22 (@treasury.gov.au

web: www. treasury.gov.au

From:isé;:tion 22

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2013 10:21 AM

To: Section 22 B

Cc:

Subject: Al Staff Address [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

7 Section
Hi 2,

Have you received any update on the timing of the All Staff Address with Mr Hockey?

We have a quote from the Hyatt and will need to pay today to secure the room. We have received a discounted
room fee of $3,500 plus tea/coffee/biscuit """ >
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Sectio
n22

Section 22

Section 22 | Department of the Treasury

Phone: 02 6263 | Fax: 02 6263 Section 22 jghile: Section 22
E-mail;Section 22 ‘Etreasury.gov.au
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